CITY OF UNALASKA, ALASKA
Department of Public Works & Department of Public Utilities
Powerhouse Water Service Modifications & Wash Down Piping Project
November 15, 2017
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QUOTE PROPOSAL FORM
CITY OF UNALASKA POWERHOUSE

WATER SERVICE MODIFICATIONS AND WASH-DOWN PIPING
PROJECT

[TEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM TOTAL PRICE
NO. (Write Unit Bid Price in Words)

WATER SERVICE MODIFICATIONS AND
T | WASHDOWN PIPING 334,300.00

Addenda Acknowledged:  ONE ()
Total Price Quote: & 34 00, 00

Total Price Quote (in words): T I vrd Ny nine thousand angd +hret,

haodee d dollars
Company Name: _P\ asle  Mechante | : n(.
Name ang Ttle (Printed): ) emtfen (3143 9 Secletals)

Signature: |} — __

Date: m|m/

Alaska Contractor's License No. Alaska Business License No. S '7"\28
CONE QR+

Mechanical Administrator Assignee License No. MEC ™M 537




Estkarlen Magdaong _ _

From: Cat Hazen

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Estkarlen Magdaong

Subject: FW: Bid Enclosed - Water Service Modifications and Wash-Down Piping Project
Attachments: Bid Proposal Unalaska Water Service and Wash-Down Piping.pdf

Hi Karen,

Lori suggested that | forward this to you...

Cat Hazen
Controller

City of Unalaska

PO Box 610
Unalaska, AK 99685

chazen@ci.unalaska.ak.us
Ph (907) 581-1251
Fax (907) 581-1417

From: Dan Sires [mailto:dan@ami-alaska.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Cat Hazen

Cc: Darren Buss

Subject: Bid Enclosed - Water Service Modifications and Wash-Down Piping Project

Gentlemen
Attached is our bid proposal for the subject project.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if | may be of any assistance.

Thanks

Sincerely,

Daniel Sires

Project Manager
Alaska Mechanical, Inc.
PO Box 203649
Anchorage AK 99520
(907) 349-8502

(907) 229-4002 (Cell)
(907) 349-1324 (Fax)

&0 |ALas8KA



QUOTE PROPOSAL FORM
CITY OF UNALASKA POWERHOUSE

WATER SERVICE MODIFICATIONS AND WASH-DOWN PIPING
PROJECT

TEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM TOTAL PRICE
NO. (Write Unit Bid Price in Words)

{ | WATER SERVICE MODIFICATIONS AND
WASHDOWN PIPING 52, L0S 00

Addenda Acknowledged: 1
Total Price Quote: $ 23, (005 .00

Total Price Quote (in words); %Jf'ﬂf Three, Thousand ~Six hundred

Five dollars ¢/

Company Name:  Bering Industrial Contractors, Inc.

Name and Title (Printeg);,} John Marker, President
Signature: % W

Date: 11/14/

Alaska Contractor's License No. CONM33259  Alaska Business License No, 906050

Mechanical Administrator Assignee License No.  MECM12




Estkarlen Magdaong _

From: Cat Hazen

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Estkarlen Magdaong

Subject: Fwd: Bid

Attachments: Quote Proposal for City of Unalaska Power House.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tracy Vinall <tracyv@beringinc.com>

Date: November 14, 2017 at 1:21:30 PM AKST

To: "cityclerk@ci.unalaska.ak.us" <cityclerk@ci.unalaska.ak.us>
Subject: Bid

Please find the attached quote for the Water Service Modifications and wash-down piping project
DPW/U Project No. 41-168.

Tracy Vinall | Bering Industrial Contractors, Inc.
P 425.774.1000 | F 425.774.1100

tracyv@beringinc.com
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